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Tenses (Verb Forms)

´÷®Ω’\-©-°æ-®Ωçí¬ Åûªuçûª éÃ©-é¬ç-¨¡-¢Á’i† ví¬´’-®˝-™E Tenses í∫’Jç* ûÁ©’-Ææ’-èπ◊çü∆ç... The
TENSE of a VERB shows the TIME OF ITS Action and its degree of 
completeness. véÀßª÷-®Ω÷-§ƒ-©ØË (Forms of Verbs) Tenses Åçö«®Ω’. 

There are three main tenses. Present, Past and Future. Each of them has four 

forms. Observe the table given in this page.

✪ Time Adverbs ™‰èπ◊çú≈ time sense Ææ’p¥JçîË ¢√é¬u-©’ Öçö«®·. 

e.g.: The cow likes to eat grass and straw. Ééπ\úø always, often ™«çöÀ adverbs

™‰éπ§Ú®·Ø√ habits †’ ûÁ©’-°æ¤-ûª’çC é¬•öÀd 'likes' ÅØË verb Ééπ\úø Simple Present

Tense †’ Ææ÷*-≤ÚhçC.
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Tense Forms Present Tense Past Tense Future Tense

sing/ sings  sang  shall/ will sing

Simple always, never, often ago, earlier, yesterday tomorrow,  shortly,

rarely, usually, etc. last week, etc next week, month...

am is/ are singing was/ were singing shall/ will be singing
Continuous    now, presently, etc.      when, while, etc.    at this time  tomorrow, etc.

Perfect has/ have sung   had sung   shall/ will have sung

just, already, yet,   already, when,   by this time tomorrow,

recently, still, etc. before, after, etc.  etc.

has/ have been  had been singing  shall/ will have been

Perfect singing   during those   singing onwards,

continuous    since, for, by now, etc. days, etc. from tomorrow, etc.

éÀç-C °æ-öÀdéπ-†’ Åüµ¿u-ßª’†ç îËÊÆh Time Adverbs †’ Å†’-Ææ-Jç* ´÷Í® véÀßª÷-®Ω÷-§ƒ© ¢√úø-éπçÂ°j 
°æô’d ≤ƒCµç-îª-´îª’a.

Tenses Used With Adverbs Of Time
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Simple Present Tense

a) Form: I/ We/ You/ They → do

He/ She/ It → does

Note: Third Person Singulars èπ◊ Verb èπ◊ 's' îË®√aL.

b) Use: We use this tense to talk about/ in ....

.... habitual actions (Å©-¢√ô’x), universal truths (Eûªu-Ææ-û√u©’) ....... future actions

(¶µºN-≠æuû˝ é¬®Ωu-véπ-́ ÷©’), ......... announcements (v°æéπ-ô-†©’), ............ news headlines

(¢√®√h QJ{-éπ©’), .... proverbs (≤ƒ¢Á’-ûª©’).

Examples: 

1. The sun rises in the East. (Truth)

2. We never go late to school. (Habit)

3. The circus show starts at night. (Announcement)

4. A stitch in time saves nine. (Proverb)

✪ Negative Sentences N≠æ-ßª’ç™ ñ«ví∫ûªh Å´-Ææ®Ωç. Â°j 1, 3, 4 ¢√é¬u©’ Negatives í¬
´÷J†°æ¤púø’ á™«çöÀ ´÷®Ω’p-™Ô-≤ƒhßÁ÷ í∫´’-Eç-îªçúÕ:

★ The sun does not rise in the East.

★ The circus show does not start at night.

★ A stitch in time does not save nine.

Note: We sing ÅØËC We do not sing Å´¤-ûª’çC.

Present Continuous Tense

I  → am 

a) Form } He/ She/ It           → is   } doing

We/ You/ They     → are

b) Use: We use this tense to talk about an action that is being done presently (i.e.,

at the time of speaking). Åçõ‰ v°æÆæ’hûªç– ´’† éπ∞¡x ´·çü¿’ ï®Ω’-í∫’-ûª’†o °æE í∫’Jç*
îÁ°æpú≈EéÀ DEo ¢√úøû√ç.

Examples: 

1. Look, the snake is going into the hole.

2. Don't disturb me, I am doing my homework.
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Question: What are you doing?

Positive: I am watching TV.

Negative: I am not doing homework.

Exercise
Fill in the blanks with either simple present or present continuous forms of the

verbs given in brackets.

1. What ........ there? I ....... a large crowd.

(happen/ see)

2. She ............ to be sick. (seem)

3. Shruthi always ......... late. But today she .......... early.                                     (come)

Answers:

1) is happening, see      

2) seems 

3) comes, is coming.

Present Perfect Tense

a) Form } I We You They

He She It

b) Use: This tense is used to denote an action beginning at sometime in the past and

continuing upto the present moment. í∫ûªç™ v§ƒ®Ωç-¶µº-¢Á’i† °æE Éçé¬ éÌ†-≤ƒ-TûË.....

Examples:

1. I have cut my finger (and it is bleeding now.)

2. We have lived in Utnoor for twenty years. (We are still living there.)

★ It is used for an action that is completed in the immediate past. 

e.g.: The newspaper has just come.

★ It is used for an action with no definite time.

e.g.: I have seen this film.
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Present Perfect Continuous Tense

I/ We/ You/ They → have

a) Form } } been

He/ She/ It          → has     doing

b) Use: This tense is used for an action that started long ago and is still in progress.

í∫ûªç™ v§ƒ®Ωç-Gµç-*† °æE Éçé¬ éÌ†-≤ƒ-í∫’-ûÓç-ü¿E îÁ°æp-ú≈-EéÀ DEo ¢√úøû√ç.

e.g.: 1. It has been raining since yesterday.

2. We have been living in Boath for six years.

★ Ñ Tense ™ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-TçîË Time Adverbs ´·êuçí¬ äéπöÀ 'since', È®çúÓC 'for'.

i) Since is used with a point of time.

e.g.: Since Christmas/ Monday/ January/ Morning, etc.

ii) For is used with a period of time.

e.g.: For 7 years/ 2 months/ a few days.

Exercise
Fill in the blanks with the correct form of the Present Perfect Continuous Tense

of the verbs given in brackets.

1. Harshini and Sneha ........ for a long time. (quarrel)

2. Shruthi .... her homework since morning. (do)

3. We .............. in the same house since my childhood. (live)

4. My father ..... the newspaper for ten minutes. (read)

Answers: 1. have been quarrelling  2. has been doing 3. have been living 

4. has been reading.

Simple Past Tense

a) Form: All persons: I/ We/ You/ He/ She/ It/ They → went

b) Use: 'We use this tense to talk about an action that was done sometime ago'. See

the following carefully and note the three kinds of sentences.

Question → Did you pay your exam fee? 
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verb: Did pay

Positive → I paid my exam fee.       

verb: paid

Negative → I did not pay my exam fee. 

verb: did not pay

★ Ñ Tense †’ ¢√úË Ææçü¿-®√s¥©’: 

For past habits, Åçõ‰ í∫ûªç™ Å©-¢√-ô’í¬ îËÊÆ °æ†’-©†’ ûÁ©°æú≈-EéÀ.

e.g.: I used to claw when I was a child (but not now.)

★ It is often used to tell a story.

e.g.: Once upon a time/ Long ago, there lived a monster.

★ Ü£æ…-ï-E-ûª-¢Á’i† (Unreal past) °æEE ûÁ©-°æ-ú≈-EéÀ...

e.g.: He behaves as if he were a landlord (but he is not).

★ Time Adverbs used in Simple Past: Ago, before, last, week, etc.

Some more examples:

1. Columbus discovered America in 1498.

2. The plane to Mumbai took off a minute ago.

3. The old man died yesterday.

4. Abraham Lincoln abolished slavery centuries ago.

Past Continuous Tense

a) Form } I/ He/ She/ It → was     } doing
We/ You/ They → were

b) Use: We use past continuous tense to talk about an action that being done

sometime in the past. í∫ûªç™ ï®Ω’-í∫’ûª÷ ÖçúËC.

Examples: 

1. I was having a bath when the phone rang.

2. When we reached the bus stand, the bus was moving.

★ Â°j ¢√é¬u-™xE was moving → past continuous, 
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Å™«Íí phone rang → simple past

reached bus stand → simple past

Å™«Íí was moving → past continuous.

★ It is also used to express two past simultaneous events: They were dancing while
she was singing.

Exercise
Fill in the blanks with the past simple or past continuous forms of the verbs

given in brackets.

1. Everyone ..... when the thief ...... the house. (sleep/ enter)

2. When power ..... Padmasri .... homework. (go off/ do)

3. Manasa .... tv when her aunt ...... (watch/ arrive)

4. The firebrigade ...... when the huts ...... (come/ burn)

Answers:

1. was sleeping/ entered 

2. went off/ was doing 

3. was watching/ arrived. 

4. came/ were burning.

Past Perfect Tense

a) Form → All persons: I/ We/ You/ He/ She/ It/ They → had + PP

b) Use: Both the Simple Past and the Past Perfect refer to completed actions. But
unlike the simple past, the past perfect shows that an action happened before a
particular past moment or before another past action happened. Åçõ‰ í∫ûªç™ È®çúø’
°æ†’©’ ïJ-TûË È®çúÕç-öÀ™ ´·çü¿’í¬ ïJ-T† °æEE ûÁ©-°æ-ú≈-EéÀ Past Perfect Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-T≤ƒhç.

e.g.: They had sung the prayer before I reached school. (ØË†’ ¢Á∞¡x-ú≈Eéπçõ‰ ´·çü¿’-
í¬ØË v§ƒ®Ωn† ´·T-ÆœçC.)

Ñ ¢√é¬uEo îª÷úøçúÕ: The train left before we reached the station. Åçõ‰ We reached
the station after the train left. à °æE ´·çü¿’ ïJ-TçüÓ ÅC past perfect. wõ„j®·Ø˛ ¢ÁRx-§Ú-´úøç
´·çü¿’ ïJ-TçC. ûª®Ω’-¢√-AC simple past (´’†ç ÊÆd≠æØ˛ îË®Ωúøç).

★ The past perfect usually occurs with Time Adverbs such as before/ after/ already/
by the time..., etc.
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Exercise
Fill in the blanks with either past simple or past perfect forms of the verbs

given in brackets.

1. By the time the doctor ........ the patient ...... (arrive/ die)

2. I ...... that I ..... to bring my keys. (find/ forget)

3. The teacher ........ our notebooks after he/ she ..... them. (return/ correct)

Answers: 1. arrived/ had died

2. found/ had forgotten

3. returned/ had corrected

Past Perfect Continuous

a) Form: I/ We/ You/ He/ She/ It/ They → had been doing. 

b) Use: Past perfect continuous tense is used for an action that began before certain
point in the past and continued upto that time. Åçõ‰ í∫ûªç™ äéπ °æE v§ƒ®Ωç-¶µº¢Á’i äéπ
Ææ´’ßª’ç ´®Ωèπ◊ ï®Ω’-í∫’ûª÷ Öçõ‰ DEo ¢√úøû√ç.

e.g.: 1. The phone had been ringing for five minutes but no one attended to it.

2. They had been living in Australia for two years before the World War
began.

3. At that time he had been writing a novel for three months.

®√-¶-ßË’ é¬-©ç-™ -ï-JÍí °æ-†’-© í∫’-Jç-* -îÁ°æp-ú≈-EéÀ Future Tense -¢√-úø-û√ç. We use the

Future Tense to tell about actions to be done sometime in the future. The time adverbs

used are tomorrow, next day, next week, etc.

Simple Future

I/ We  → shall/ will  

a) Form } do

You/ He/ She/  → will}
It/ They

b) Use: We use this tense to talk about an action that has still to take place. ¶µºN-≠æuû˝™

ï®Ω-í∫-¶-ßË’-ü∆-Eo í∫’Jç* îÁ°æp-ú≈-EéÀ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-T≤ƒhç.

Examples: 
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1. I shall return your book in a week.

2. We will go on a picnic next weekend.

3. He will help you if you ask politely.

Note: Shall + verb †’ Íé´©ç First Persons - I/ We ©Íé ¢√ú≈L; ûªéÀ\† persons èπ◊

¢√úøèπÿúøü¿’.

The Use of 'Be going to + Verb'

Ñ sentence †’ í∫´’-Eç-îªçúÕ. We are going to whitewash our house shortly. Éçü¿’™

'are going to' èπ◊ •ü¿’©’ will ¢√úÕØ√ ÆæJ-§Ú-ûª’çC. É™«:

We will whitewash our house shortly. Ééπ\úø 'going to'... Åçõ‰ (äéπ-îÓ-öÀéÀ) ¢Á∞¡xúøç

é¬ü¿’; °∂æ™«Ø√ °æE îËßª’-¶-́ úøç ÅE. ´’J-éÌEo ¢√é¬u©’ îª÷úøçúÕ:

1. I am going to get my bicycle painted.

= I will get my bicycle painted.

2. We are going to bring a new car.

= We will bring a new car.

★ It is going to rain Åçõ‰ likelihood -†’ Ææ÷-*--≤Úhç-C.

★ I am going to become a doctor ™ intention (ÅGµ-́ ’ûªç) Ææ÷*-ûª-́ ’-́ ¤-ûÓçC.

Future Continuous

I/ We                 shall/ will     

a) Form} } } be doing

You/ He/ She/   will

It/ They

b) Use: This tense is used for an action as going on at sometime in the future.
¶µºN≠æuû˝™ EKgûª é¬©ç™ ï®Ω’-í∫’-ûª’†o °æEE ûÁ©-°æ-ú≈-EéÀ DEo ¢√úøû√ç. 

Examples: 

1. It will be raining for days!

2. A fresh stock of crackers will be arriving next week.

3. Our relatives will be staying here till Friday.
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Future Perfect Tense

I/ We  → shall/ will

a) Form } } have done

You/ He/ She } → will 

It/ They

b) Use: This tense is used to indicate the completition of an action by certain future

time. ¶µºN≠æuû˝™ äéπ °æE ™‰ü∆ Ææç°∂æ’-ô† äéπ EKgûª Ææ´’-ßª÷-EéÀ °æ‹®Ωh-́ ¤-ûª’ç-ü¿E îÁ°æp-ú≈-EéÀ DEo

¢√úøû√ç.

Examples: 

1. I shall have finished writing this book by next month.

2. She will have left the place before you go to see her.

3. He will have completed his studies by next year.

Future Perfect Continuous

I / We  → shall/ will      have

a) Form} } been

You/ He/ She } → will doing

It/ They

b) Use: It is used to express an action that will have been going on at sometime in

the future. 

¶µºN-≠æu-û˝™ ïJÍí äéπ °æE éÌçûª Ææ´’ßª’ç ´®Ωèπ◊ ï®Ω’-í∫’ûª÷ Öçô’ç-ü¿E ûÁ©-°æ-ú≈-EéÀ DEo

Ö°æßÁ÷-T≤ƒhç.

Examples: 

1. By 2016, we shall have been living here for ten years.

2. By next month, he will have been working here for 15 years.

3. When he gets his degree, he will have been studying at Cambridge for four

years.

www.eenadupratibha.net

www.eenadupratibha.net



ww
w.e

en
ad
up
ra
ti
bh
a.
ne
t

Exercise
Fill in the blanks with right forms of verbs given in brackets.

1. My parents never ....... at all.          (quarrel)

2. Hema ....... her clothes pressed in Paris. (get)

3. When I returned home, my brother and sister .....  (play)

4. The elephant ........ meat.                (not eat)

5. When I ...... the snake ..... to my heels. (see/ take)

6. We ... the poem after the teacher ...... it to us.                    (understand/ explain)

7. I ....... to you soon after I ....... the information. (inform/ receive)

8. She will catch the train if she ....... fast.                       (walks)

9. ...... until the bus ...... (Not get down/ stop)

10. Karthik ..... his homework just now. (finish)

11. The dog ....... for a long time.            (bark)

12. I ...... something burning.                (smell)

Answers

1. quarrel 2. gets 3. were playing 

4. does not eat 5. saw, took 6. understood, had explained

7. will inform, receive 8. walks 9. Dont get down, stops 

10. has finished 11. has been barking    12. smell.

Note: -E-†o -É-*a-† Past Perfect Tense -Ö-ü∆£æ«®Ω-ù-™ train had left.... --Å-E -Öç-ú≈-L.

®Ω-îª®·-ûª: -úÕ. --Ø√®√-ßª’-ù
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